
 

 

 

DATE:  September 20, 2021 
 
TO:  School Board Members 
  
FROM:  Daniel F. Gohl 

Chief Academic Officer 
 
VIA:  Dr. Vickie L. Cartwright 
  Interim Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT:  FLORIDA SCHOOL GRADES, BASED ON 2020-21 ASSESSMENT DATA 
 
Today, the Florida Department of Education (FDOE) has released school grades, district grades, and school 
improvement ratings on the FDOE’s website at 
https://www.fldoe.org/accountability/accountability-reporting/school-grades/.  
 
To be eligible to apply to opt in for a school grade, a school must have tested at least 90 percent of its 
eligible students.  As stated in DOE Order No 2021-EO-02, performance data for all schools is reported, with 
the grade or rating excluded for those schools and districts that chose not to opt in. The Know Your Schools 
(www.KnowYourSchoolsFL.org) reporting tool will be updated with the 2020-2021 data by the end of the 
month.    Additionally, by the end of the month, BCPS staff can view and interact with the school grade data 
through the Department’s School Grades Insight dashboard available on the SharePoint link below: 
 
https://browardcountyschools.sharepoint.com/sites/Intranet/Academics/TSD/SAR/Pages/dash-
schoolgrades.aspx 
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cc:     Senior Leadership Team   
 Veda Hudge, Office of Service Quality 
 Directors, School Performance & Accountability 
 All Traditional and Charter School Principals 
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